
Memo 
To:  Class of 2015 

From:  John Peck 

Date:  3/4/2013 

Re:  Registration for the next 3 semesters 

SPRING/SUMMER 2013: 

PT 510 – lecture and lab 
PT 631  
PT 632 - lecture and lab     
PT 636  
BMS 428  
STA 610 – lecture section 10 and lab (101 or 102).  DO NOT enroll in section 01, 02, 03, 20, 201 or 202. 
NOT open at this time:  PT 634.  In April, you will be notified when this course opens up for enrollment. 

FALL 2013 

PT 610 
PT 641– lecture and lab 
PT 642- lecture and lab; SCHEDULING NOTE: PT 641 and 642 labs are integrated.  Each student in a morning lab section of 
PT 641 must enroll in a morning lab section of PT 642.  Each student in an afternoon section of PT 641 must enroll in an 
afternoon section of PT 642.   
PT 643  
PT 644; SCHEDULING NOTE: Each student in a morning section of PT 641 must enroll in section 03, 04 or 05 of PT 644.  
Each student in an afternoon section of PT 641 must enroll in section 01, 02 or 06 of PT 644. 
PT 647 – lecture and lab 
 
WINTER 2014 

PT 655  
PT 656 - sections (10 and 11) OR (20 and 21) 
PT 657 
PT 661 – lecture and lab 
PT 790 – open but do not register.  Wait until October to be notified of your specific section.  
NOT open at this time: PT 652.  In December, you will be notified when this course opens for enrollment. 
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